Elmer, Linda
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From: Himle, Sheldyn

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: Reminder: I have not yet received your department report relating to 53206 zip code
services

Attachments: Individuals Served in 53206, 2018 - 2019 YTD (Sep 30).pdf

Linda,

It is important to know that this data will only reflect those we serve who have been ticketed for a violation. When we
think of people in the community who may have been served, we should also consider the victims (if there are any) and
the other people within the neighborhoods (let's say someone was charged with disorderly conduct) who may have
been affected by the violation.

Let me know if there are any questions about this data.
S-

Sheldyn M. Himle | Chief Court Administrator | Municipal Court | City of Milwaukee
414.286.3820 | www.city.milwaukee.gov/municourt

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Marcoux, Rocky; Brown, Martha; Himle, Sheldyn; Langley, Grant; Robinson, Sharon; Morales, Alfonso; DeSiato,
Nicholas; Owczarski, Jim; Vornholt, Paul

Subject: Reminder: | have not yet received your department report relating to 53206 zip code services

| had e-mailed on Monday about the attached report being due at the request of the Common Council.

To date, | have not yet received a report from your department.

This item will be discussed at an upcoming Steering and Rules Committee meeting and all departments should have
submitted reports for Committee members to review prior to the actual meeting.

Thanks - Linda



Milwaukee Municipal Court
Individuals Served in 53206, 2018 - 2019 YTD (through Sep 30)

2018 2019 YTD

Cases Filed
Municipal (Non-Traffic) 866 523
Traffic 2054 1034
Summons & Complaint (Building & Zoning) 38 17
Contested Parking 112 64

Courtroom Appearances

Scheduled 856 503

Walk-In 1527 892

Conditional Sentence Compliance

Community Service 269 191
Social Development Program 114 53
Second Chance Program (Juveniles) 2 0
JAC Program for Retail Theft 31 21
MATC Drug/Alcohol Awareness Class 162 42
MATC Defensive Driving Class 162 38
MADACC Animal Ownership Class 3 1
Witnesses 10 8
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